

Paul H. Aron papers7269092

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 22, 2025. Description is written in: English.

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365

rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Contents	7
Administrative Information	7
Controlled Access Headings	9
Collection Inventory	10
Series I: Professional Subject Files, 1949-1991 (bulk 1972-1991)	10
Subseries I.1: Daiwa Securities Subject Files	10
Subseries I.2: Soviet Union Subject Files, 1965-1991 (bulk 1990-1991)	15
Subseries I.3: Other Professional Files, 1963-1968	17
Series II: Academic Files, 1938-1969	17
Subseries II.I: College Coursework, 1939-1940	17
Subseries II.2: Graduate School Coursework, 1940-1945	18
Subseries II.3: Dissertation Materials, 1938-1967	19
Subseries II.4: Russian History Textbook Materials, 1950-1952	20
Subseries II.5: Teaching and Research, 1938-1969	22
Series III: Personal Files, 1943-1975	25

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Aron, Paul H., 1921-1991

Title: Paul H. Aron papers

ID: 7269092

ID: BA#0624

Date [inclusive]: 1938-1991, bulk 1947-1991

Physical

13.86 linear feet 33 manuscript boxes

Description:

Language of the

Material:

English, Japanese, Russian.

Biographical / Historical

Paul H. Aron (1921-1991) was an economist who was an authority on Japanese investments. He attended City College and Columbia University. He served with the United States Army and was a Russian-English interpreter for the American, British and Russian members of the Allied Control Commission for Austria. He worked at the Dreyfus Corporation and at Daiwa Securities Ltd.

Biographical / Historical

Paul Harvey Aron was born in 1921 in Brooklyn, NY to parents of German-Jewish ancestry. His father was a salesman and his mother was a homemaker. Aron had a younger brother, William, who would go on to become Director of the National Marine Fisheries Service's Alaska Fisheries Science Center in Seattle, WA.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In 1939 Aron enrolled at City College, where he took classes in history, including with the Marxist labor historian Philip S. Foner (1910-1994). In 1940, Aron graduated with a Bachelor of Social Science and enrolled for graduate studies in history at Columbia University's Russian Institute (now the Harriman Institute), where in 1941 he received his MA. From 1942 to 1946 he served in the U.S. Army, first at the Army War College and then as a Russian-English translator for the Quadripartite Allied Control Commission for Austria.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In 1946, Aron returned to Columbia to study for a PhD, writing a dissertation on Soviet historiography and the historian Mikhail Pokrovsky (1868-1932) during the First Five-Year Plan. Though Aron completed his oral examinations in 1950, he never finished his dissertation and obtained his doctoral degree.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

While still in his doctoral studies, Aron also took a job in 1946 teaching political economy at the Jefferson School of Social Science, an adult education institution in New York City founded by the Communist Party. In 1948, Aron moved to Sarah Lawrence College to become a professor of Russian and Soviet history. By this point Aron had married Beatrice Feinstein, with whom he would have three children, Laurie, Carl, and David.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Beginning in 1951, Aron and other Sarah Lawrence faculty were targeted by the American Legion for suspected Communist ties. Despite public support from the college administration, in March 1953, at the height of the Red Scare, Aron was forced to testify before the U.S. Senate Internal Security Subcommittee, where he invoked the Fifth Amendment in response to questions about past affiliations with the Communist Party. A few weeks later, following condemnations in the local press, Aron resigned from Sarah Lawrence College. Despite several attempts, Aron would never again find employment as a history professor. Two book projects —an expansion of his dissertation, and an edited edition of Bernard Pares' *A History of Russia* textbook—were shelved. However, Aron remained active in the Soviet and Russian history community, serving as editor of the journal *Soviet Studies in History*, which published Soviet scholarship in English translation, from 1962 to 1979.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

From 1952 to 1968 Aron worked as a management consultant for industrial corporations and local government economic bodies. He also moved his family, first to Worcester, MA and then to Bayside, Queens. In the 1960s, the Arons were active in liberal politics and the anti-Vietnam War movement, helping to organize a local anti-draft campaign and supporting the anti-war Congressman Benjamin Rosenthal (D-NY) (1923-1983), who represented the northern portion of Queens from 1962 to 1983.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Aron's career in finance began in 1968, when he was hired as a portfolio advisor by the mutual fund manager Dreyfus Corporation. A year later, he persuaded Dreyfus to invest \$140 million in Japanese stocks—the largest amount ever invested by an American mutual fund in Japan, known in Tokyo markets as the "Aron shock." In 1972, Aron moved to the College Retirement Equities Fund (CREF), a teachers' pension fund. As a vice president and investment officer, he was part of a four-member team that managed a \$4 billion portfolio, and in 1973 made CREF the first major regulated pension fund to invest in foreign markets.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In 1976, Aron became an executive vice president of the American unit of Daiwa Securities, the same broker who had placed his Japanese investments while at Dreyfus, and in 1983 was promoted to Vice Chairman, making him one of the first American executives to hold a senior position in a Japanese investment company. He helped the company expand in the United States from merely selling Japanese stock to American investors to offering a wide range of international investment services. He also helped Daiwa America become one of the first foreign-owned primary dealers in U.S. government securities and a major underwriter of American corporate securities. And he prepared the groundwork for Daiwa's lead in listing American securities on the Tokyo Exchange and trading them for Japanese clients.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

As the Japanese economy surged in the 1980s, Aron became one of its most prominent American boosters. He was a widely quoted commentator on Japanese financial markets and industrial practices, particularly in robotics, and published 37 reports from 1981 to 1990 on international investment, economic growth, accounting, technology, management and labor, with an emphasis on Japan. Aron also managed to partially return to academia in 1976, when he began teaching international business and finance at the New York University Graduate School of Business. At NYU, Aron worked with the Soviet-American economist and pioneer of input-output analysis, Wassily Leontief (1906-1999).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In 1988, Aron retired from his day-to-day duties at Daiwa, though he continued to write on economic issues. In 1990, he traveled to the Soviet Union, meeting with businessmen, academics, and state officials on American and Japanese investment in the newly opened Soviet economy, and sought a partnership between NYU and Leningrad's new business school.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Aron died of heart, kidney, and liver failure in Manhattan in 1991.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Paul Harvey Aron (1921-1991) was an expert on Japanese investments and a historian of the Soviet Union. Researchers interested in the Japanese stock market, Japanese industry, American investment in Japan, and Japanese investment in the United States in the 1970s and 1980s will be particularly interested in Series I. But the bulk of these files pertain to Aron's academic career, and will be of greatest interest for researchers studying Russian and Soviet history—in particular, Soviet historians and historiography in the 1930s (the subject of Aron's unpublished dissertation, much of which is included in Subseries II.3).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Processing Information

Collection-level record describing unprocessed material made public in summer 2018 as part of the Hidden Collections initiative.

Restrictions on Access

This collection has no restrictions.

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. Permission to publish material from the collection must be requested from the Curator of Bakhmeteff Archive, Rare Book and Manuscript Library (RBML). The RBML approves permission to publish that which it physically owns; the responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Accession no. 94.

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Processing Information

This collection was incorrectly associated with composer Paul Aron (1886-1955).

Processing Information

2023-09-2024-04 Inventory created and papers processed by Jenesis Williams (Columbia College).

Processing Information

2024-05-2024-06 Papers processing completed by Abigail Mankin (Barnard College).

Processing Information

2024-06 Papers arranged by Aaron Freedman (GSAS).

Processing Information

2024-07 Finding aid written by Aaron Freedman (GSAS).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Investments, Foreign -- Japan
- History--Research
- Investments, Japanese--United States
- Stocks--Japan
- Japan--Foreign economic relations--United States
- Governmental investigations--United States
- Anti-communist movements -- United States
- United States -- Politics and government -- 20th century
- Robots, Industrial
- College teachers
- Soviet Union--History--1925-1953
- Russia--History
- Historiography--Soviet Union
- Pension trusts
- Translators
- Historians--Soviet Union--Biography
- Pokrovskii, M. N. (Mikhail Nikolaevich), 1868-1932
- Columbia University. Russian Institute
- Daiwa Securities America Inc.
- College of the City of New York (1926-1961)
- Allied Commission for Austria
- Dreyfus Corporation
- Jefferson School of Social Science (New York, N.Y.)
- Sarah Lawrence College
- United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on the Judiciary. Subcommittee to Investigate the Administration of the Internal Security Act and Other Internal Security Laws
- Queens College (New York, N.Y.)

Collection Inventory

Series I: Professional Subject Files, 1949-1991 (bulk 1972-1991)

Scope and Contents

Series I contains files pertaining to Aron's career as a financial advisor. They are divided into three subseries, with the bulk contained in Subseries I.1: Daiwa Securities Subject Files. Files include correspondence, reports on business and finance, press clippings, and media appearances. A small amount of material is in Russian and Japanese.

Subseries I.1: Daiwa Securities Subject Files, 1972-1991

Scope and Contents

Sub-Series I.1: Daiwa Securities Subject Files, 1972-1991 were grouped together at accession and labeled by Aron as the "D" file. They mainly contain material from Aron's time at the Japanese investment bank Daiwa Securities Group (1976-1991), though there are also files from Aron's previous employment with the mutual fund company Dreyfus Corporation and the College Retirement Equities Fund (CREF). Files include correspondence with figures in the financial and business community, reports on business and finance (including Daiwa's biannual Paul Aron Reports, an analysis of business and financial issues and trends), press clippings, media appearances, and a copy of Aron's resume. Topics mainly pertain to Japanese finance and industry, especially robotics. These files also include Aron's course materials as an Adjunct Professor at the New York University Graduate School of Business.

Title/Description	Instances
Accountants' Handbook, 1979-1981	box 2
Andrew C. Gross, 1987	box 4
AppearancesInternational Investing, 1979-1987	box 9
Scope and Contents	
(American Management Associations, Chemical Bank, Touche Ross and Co., S.G. Warburg and Co.)	
AppearancesRadio, 1982-1983	box 9
AppearancesRobot, 1981-1985	box 9
AppearancesTV, 1986	box 4
Articles and Daiwa Report #30, 1987	box 3
ArticlesAccountingInternational AcountingThe Ultimate Theory Course and Beware of the Pitfalls in Foregn Financial Statements, 1972	box 2
Book Proposals/Projects, 1979-1986	box 6
Canada Development Corporation, 1981	box 3
Contant for Ionamana I and Studies 1002	

	box 7
Charles Finley, 1987	box 7
College Retirement Equity Fund, 1972-1983	box 8
Columbia University, 1981-1989	box 7
Committee on Science and Technology, 1982-1984	box 7
Congratulatory CorrespondenceVice Chairman of the Board of Daiwa Securities, 1983	box 3
Correspondence, 1978-1991	box 5
Scope and Contents	
(2 folders)	
Correspondence and Reports, 1961-1980	box 2
CorrespondenceInvestment Analysis and Portfolio Management Chapter, 1987	box 6
Daiwa Investment SeminarValuation of International Equity Market: the Japanese Example (seminar book with speech and research report), 1988	box 1
Daiwa Securities America IncAron's Testimony before the Subcommittee on Investigations and Oversight of the Committee on Science and Technology U.S. House of Representatives, 1982	box 1
Daiwa Securities America Inc. Report on Hitachi LTD, 1980	box 4
Daiwa Securities America IncPaul Aron Reports1-26, 37-42, 1976-1990	box 1
Daiwa Securities P. Aron Reports27-36, 1984-1989	box 9
DaiwagramIn Memoriam: Paul Aron 1921-1991, 1991 spring	box 9
David Dimantcorrespondence to and from, 1980-1981	box 2
Deloitte, Haskins, and Sells, 1980-1986	box 7
Draft Report on Hitachi Ltd., 1980	box 2
Drafts, undated	box 2
Encyclopedia of Japancorrespondence and edited article on accounting and auditing, 1978-1983	box 2
Encyclopedia of Japan, 1978-1979	box 7
Economic Policy Counsel (EPC)correspondence, panel lists, presentation transcripts, edited chapters, and agendas, 1987-1989	box 4
Ephemeraphotographsreports, 1983-1988	box 5

Equity Markets and Valuation Methods, 1987	box 2
Federal Reserve Board, 1988	box 7
Federal Trade Commission, 1979-1980	box 7
Financial Analysis Federation (FAF), 1980-1982	box 2
Financial Analysts' Groups, 1973-1982	box 6
Financial Analysts Journal, 1983-1989	box 7
Financial Analysts Journal, 1990 November-December	box 9
Financial Management in the Japanese Automobile Industry: A Preliminary Report, undated	box 3
Financial Reporting Roundtable IVpoint outline, program, seating chart; correspondence; another copy of the International Accounting and Financial Reporting report [with notes?], 1980-1983	box 9
Fisher Capital Management, 1987	box 7
Fortune, 1979-1983	box 4
France-Analysts, 1981	box 7
Fred K. Foulkes, 1982-1984	box 7
Frederik L. Schodt, 1986	box 7
FTC [Federal Trade Commission], 1979	box 3
Gene Gregory, 1982	box 4
General Electric (GE), 1981	box 1
Scope and Contents	
(Correspondence with General Electric; GE publication May 1981, Vol. 36 No.11; Aron's resume and consulting agreement with GE)	
Gilbarco Inc., 1981-1982	box 6
Global Investing, 1987	box 4
GM ReportIndustrial Robots in Japan: Current Status and Projections, undated	box 2
GM ReportIndustrial Robots in Japan: Current Status and Projections, undated	box 4
Greater Detroit C of C, 1983	box 4
Harvard Business Schoolcorrespondene and research proposal written by W. Carl Kaster, Associate Professor of Business, 1987	box 4
Harvard Universitycorrespondence, lectures, seminar papers, staff lists; Russian Research Center, 1950-1960	box 6

Harvard University Russian Research Center, 1988	box 4
Henry Scott Stokes, 1983	box 7
International Accounting and Financial ReportingDaiwa Securities America Inc. Report, undated	box 9
International Diversification Chaptercorrespondence, proposed book chapters, 1986-1987	box 8
International Finance, undated	box 3
International Finance Handbookcontracts and correspondence, 1981-1982	box 2
International Society of Financial Analysts, 1986-1987	box 7
Investment Management Institute, 1984-1989	box 7
Israeli Institute of Technology, 1982	box 7
Jack Thornton, 1984	box 8
Japan Society of Boston, 1983	box 7
Jaques Ittensohn, 1980-1986	box 7
Jiro Yamana, 1983-1990	box 8
John Hazard, 1983, 1990	box 4
John W. Uhlmann, 1983-1984	box 8
John Wiley and Sons, Inc. Publishers Author's Questionnaire, 1988-1989	box 9
Karen Gantz, 1988	box 7
M.I.T., 1981	box 3
Mary Ann T. Lebar, 1979-1980	box 4
Mike Tharp, undated	box 8
Miller Anderson and Sherrerd, 1988	box 7
MiscellaneousRobotics, Japanse Markets, 1980-1986	box 3
MiscellaneousCorrespondence, 1983	box 9
Modern International Investing Report drafts, undated	box 6
N.Y.S.S.A. [New York Society of Security Analysts] Foreign Analysts Committee, 1963-1973	box 7
NYU, 1989	box 6
NYU Accounting Course, 1982	box 3
NYU and Baruch, 1978-1982	box 4
Office of Technology Assesment, 1981-1983	box 6

Office of Technology Assesment, 1981-1982	box 7
PADreyfus Reports, 1969-1972	box 6
Participative Systems, 1980-1982	box 6
Paul Aronwritings, 1949	box 1
Paul Aronpersonal, 1975-1990	box 3
Personal FilesDaiwa Securities, 1971-1989	box 4
Scope and Contents	
(4 folders)	
PHApersonal courses offered [not NYU], 1977	box 6
PHApersonal supplying information, 1981-1982	box 6
Press/Mentions, 1972-1991	box 5
Scope and Contents	
(3 folders)	
Profiles and Mentions, 1985-1989	box 2
Pyramid Industrial Holdings Limited, 1977	box 7
Reports, 1971-1988	box 5
Requests for materialrobots, 1980-1987	box 9
Requests for Materialnon robot, 1979-1987	box 9
Research and Reports, undated	box 3
Resume, 1990	box 2
Richard J. Samuels, 1978	box 8
Robot Conference, 1982	box 6
Samuel L. Hayes, III, 1988-1989	box 4
Santa Barbara Conference, 1985	box 8
Securities Industries Association, 1988	box 7
Society of Investment Analysts, 1981	box 7
Sophia University, 1983-1989	box 7
Speakers List wtih Biographical Notes [EFFAs?], undated	box 7
Speech, undated	box 7
Speeches, 1979-1983	box 9
Stock Index Top Broker Seminarschedule and speech [or report on Japan equity markets], 1990	box 6

The Future of the World Economy (Leontief)correspondence and U.N. Study, 1977-1982	box 3
The Institute of Chartered Financial Analysis, 1987	box 3
The International Forum '89, 1989	box 4
The Pending Ford-Toyo Kogyo Merger (Part 1), undated	box 3
The Pending Ford-Toyo Kogyo Merger (Part 2), undated	box 3
Third Thursdaymember lists, 1978-1989	box 8
Thorndike, Doran, Paine + Lewis, 1987	box 8
Tohmatsu Awoki and Co, 1979	box 8
Transamerica, 1989	box 8
Transcripts: speeches, seminars, and discussions, 1981-1988	box 5
U.S. Department of Commerce National Technical Information SRV., 1982	box 8
U.S. General Accounting Office, 1981-1982	box 8
U.S.S.S.R, 1985-1988	box 8
UC Berkeley, 1982-1986	box 8
Universal Group, 1988	box 8
University of Oregoncopy of the transcribed tapes from the International Financial Preporting Forum to debate the IASC's Comparability Project, 1989	box 8
U.S. Defense Policy Advisory Committee, 1984	box 7
Wall Street Week, 1978-1984	box 8
Wassily Leontief, 1985	box 8
Wharton Graduate Association (University of Pennsylvania), 1987-1989	box 8
Will K. Weinsteincorrespondence, 1987	box 8
Writings/Articles, 1972-1987	box 5
Yoshitoki Chino, 1980-1988	box 7

Subseries I.2: Soviet Union Subject Files, 1965-1991 (bulk 1990-1991)

Scope and Contents

In 1990, Aron traveled to the Soviet Union to meet with figures in the business and financial community. Subseries I.2 contains materials related to that trip, including reports on the Soviet economy and correspondence with scholars and state agencies.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Alekhin, 1990	box 12
All-Union Economic Society Conference, 1989-1990	box 12
Correspondence, 1987-1990	box 17
Correspondence: Teizo Taya, 1990	box 12
Correspondence: USSR, 1965-1991	box 9
Daiwa/USSR: Prof. Yurevich, 1981	box 12
Gilberto Gabrielli, 1990-1991	box 12
Institute of Scientific Information on Social Sciences of the USSR Academy of Sciences, undated	box 12
Kaluga Plant, 1988-1990	box 12
Kirov Plant, undated	box 12
Konareva, 1988-1990	box 12
Leningrad Association of Industrial Enterprise, undated	box 12
Leningrad Press, undated	box 12
Leningrad Tourism, 1989-1990	box 12
Leontief Wassily (NYU Institute for Economic Analysis), 1990	box 12
LIMI (Leningrad International Management Institute), 1989-1990	box 12
Northern Gates, 1990	box 12
Physio-Techincal Infrastructure, undated	box 12
Prof. Rapoport MM, 1989-1990	box 12
Rakov-State Institute of Applied Chemistry, 1990	box 12
Red/Krasnaya Barria, 1990	box 12
Sona Ventures Ltd., 1990	box 12
Soviet Union Investment Opportunities for Daiwa, 1990-1991	box 12
Soviet Union Investment Opportunities for Daiwa, 1990	box 12
The Soviet Union Investment Fund, 1990	box 12
U.SSoviet Joint Entry into Whitbread Round the World Race-Fazisi, undated	box 12
USSR Chamber of Commerce, 1990	box 12
USSR Visa, 1990	box 12

USSRMiscellaneous, 1990	box 12
UV Radiated Blood Treatment, 1990	box 12

Subseries I.3: Other Professional Files, 1963-1968

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.3: Other Professional Files, 1963-1988 is a small collection of professional files (mainly press appearances, clippings, and letters of congratulation upon his promotion at Daiwa) that were not part of the "D" file.

Title/Description	Instances
Asianvest 1988, 1988	box 16
Correspondencecongratulations, 1983	box 19
O'Dwyernews clippings, 1963-1972	box 16
Personal (DAIWA), 1978-1983	box 19
Press Clipipngs, 1972-1987	box 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Academic Files, 1938-1969

Scope and Contents

This series pertains to Aron's entire academic career, including his undergraduate and graduate school coursework. A small amount of material is in Russian. Before going into finance, Paul Aron was a professor of Russian and Soviet history at Sarah Lawrence College, having attained a master's degree and all but dissertation in the field from Columbia University. However, Aron's academic career was cut short when the American Legion accused him and several of his Sarah Lawrence colleagues of being Communists. In 1953, at the height of the Second Red Scare, he testified before the Senate Internal Security Subcommittee, declining to answer whether he had ever been a member of the Communist Party. A few weeks later, Aron resigned from Sarah Lawrence College. Though he would never again find employment as a history professor, Aron remained active in the Soviet and Russian history community through the 1970s, editing the journal *Soviet Studies in History*.

Subseries II.I: College Coursework, 1939-1940

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains Aron's coursework while a student at the City College of New York from 1939 to 1940. Material includes syllabi and notes for classes, mainly on American history.

Title/Description	Instances
American Revolution, undated	box 10
Colonial America, undated	box 10
Confederation and Constitution, undated	box 10

HistoriographyUnited States; GeographyUnited States, undated	box 10
Lead Up to Civil War, undated	box 10
MiscellaneousAmerican History, undated	box 10
Religion/Documents of Labor History, undated	box 10
United States, 1788-1800, undated	box 10
United States, 1800-1816, undated	box 10
United States, 1816-1840, undated	box 10
United States, 1932-1941, undated	box 10

Subseries II.2: Graduate School Coursework, 1940-1945

Scope and Contents

This subseries encompasses materials from Aron's graduate school coursework at Columbia University's Russian Institute, undertaken in 1940-1941 and again, following his military service, in 1946-1950. This material includes syllabi, notes, and term papers for classes in Soviet and Russian history, U.S. history, and world politics.

Title/Description	Instances
"The West," 1865-1900, undated	box 31
20th Century Foreign Relations, undated	box 31
Agriculture, 1865-1900, undated	box 31
Class notebook, undated	box 31
Columbia University M World Politicsclass notebook, undated	box 25
Early 20th Century Social Thought, 1940-1941	box 31
Historiography of Soviet Russia, undated	box 16
History of Economic Thought, undated	box 16
Industry, 1865-1900, undated	box 31
Labor, 1865-1900, undated	box 31
NotebookOutline of Recent American History Part I (1865-1900), undated	box 31
Politics, 1865-1900, 1941	box 31
Soviet Literature: Historical Fiction and Plays, undated	box 16
Term Papers: The Pirenne Thesis and The Supreme Court and Minimum Wage Legislation, undated	box 16
United States, 1840-1860, undated	box 31
United States, 1900-1912, undated	box 31

United States, 1912-1920, undated	box 31
United States Civil War, undated	box 30
United States Reconstruction, undated	box 30

Subseries II.3: Dissertation Materials, 1938-1967

Scope and Contents

This subseries includes materials related to Aron's PhD dissertation on the Soviet historian Mikhail Pokrovsky and Soviet historiography during the First Five-Year Plan (1928-1932). Though he completed his oral examinations, Aron never submitted his dissertation to finish his PhD. In the early 1950s he was working on adapting it into a book manuscript on Soviet historiography in the 1930s, but this was never published. Most of the material in this subseries are research notes, but there are also drafts, including the completed manuscript of a biography of Pokrovsky.

Title/Description	Instances
Application of New Theory, undated	box 14
Attack on Pokrovsky, undated	box 11
Biography of Pokrovsky: Chapter 1 and introduction, undated	box 32
Biography outline, undated	box 32
Biography research, undated	box 32
Case StudyKiev Rus, 1932-1935 (Part II), undated	box 33
Chapter VI: The Theory and Practice of Bolshevik Historiography, undated	box 13
Conflicts with Bourgeois and Revisionist Histories VII, undated	box 14
Copy of completed manuscript: Biography of Pokrovsky, undated	box 33
Data on [?] Book, 1938-1940	box 14
Decline of Pokrovsky's organization, undated	box 32
Decline of Pokrovsky's theories, undated	box 32
Dissertation Notes, undated	box 13
Diversity and Uniformity in Soviet Historiography: A Case Study, undated	box 33
Dominant Position, 1928-1932 II, undated	box 13
Evaluation of MNP [Mikhail Nikolayevich Pokrovsky], undated	box 15
Evaluation of Pokrovsky, 1932-1935, undated	box 33
Evaluation of Pokrovsky after his death, undated	box 32

Evaluation of Pokrovsky (1932 April-1932 December), undated	box 14
IASP Translations from Original Soviet Sources, 1964-1967	box 31
IV. B. Role of Historical ScholarshipNew School, undated	box 15
Journal, undated	box 11
Miscellanous notes, undated	box 31
MNP Theory of Research Historical Development, undated	box 15
MNP's Theory of History, undated	box 15
Part III, II The Theory of History, undated	box 14
Pokrovsky in Exile, undated	box 32
Pokrovsky Theory of Historiography, undated	box 32
Pokrovsky's Application of His Theory of Historiography VI, undated	box 13
Pokrovsky's Application of His Theory of History to Russia IV, undated	box 13
Pokrovsky's Theory of Historiography V, undated	box 13
Pokrovsky's Theory of History III, undated	box 13
Proposed outline for thesisColumbia University Russian Institute, 1965-1966	box 31
Research on Kiev, Russia and Fedualism, undated	box 14
Texts in Russian, undated	box 31

Subseries II.4: Russian History Textbook Materials, 1950-1952

Scope and Contents

In 1950-1952 (and possibly earlier) Aron was editing a new edition of Alfred A. Knopf's *A History of Russia* textbook, authored by the late historian Bernard Pares (1867-1949). Though Aron produced copious research notes and manuscript edits for the project, it was never published—presumably, due to the allegations of Aron having been a Communist. This subseries contains these research notes and manuscript edits, as well as correspondence with Knopf.

Title/Description	Instances
Chapter 01The Country and its Earliest Inhabitants, undated	box 30
Chapter 03The End of Kievan Russia, undated	box 30
Chapter 04Russia under the Tartar Rule and the Rise of Muscovy (1240-1462), undated	box 30
Chapter 05The Creation of the Russian National State (1462-1533), undated	box 30

Chapter 06Ivan IV (1533-1584), undated	box 30
Chapter 07"The Troubled Times", undated	box 30
Chapter 08Autocracy and Enserfment in the Seventeenth Century (1613-1682), undated	box 29
Chapter 09Russia and Europe: Ukraine 1613-1682, undated	box 29
Chapter 10Peter the Great and the Emergence of Russia as a European Power (1682-1725), undated	box 29
Chapter 11Peter and Russia (1689-1725), undated	box 29
Chapter 12Peter's Successors and Russia (1725-1762), undated	box 29
Chapter 13Catherine the Great (1762-1796), undated	box 29
Chapter 14Society and Culture in Eighteenth Century Russia, undated	box 29
Chapter 15Catherine, Poland, and Europe (1762-1796), undated	box 29
Chapter 16Napoleon, Paul, and Alexander, undated	box 30
Chapter 17Triumph and End of Alexander I (1812-1825), undated	box 30
Chapter 18The Reign of Nicholas I (1825-1855), undated	box 30
Chapter 19The Great Reforms (1855-1874), undated	box 30
Chapter 02Kievan Russia (Ninth-Thirteenth Centuries), undated	box 30
Chapter 20From Reform to Reaction: The End of Alexander (1861-1881), undated	box 29
Chapter 21Economy, undated	box 23
Chapter 21Autocracy, undated	box 29
Chapter 21ACulture, undated	box 23
Chapter 22notes, undated	box 25
Chapter 22Liberalism, Socialism, Industrialization, undated	box 29
Chapter 23The Liberation Movement (1804-1914), undated	box 29
Chapter 24Pares, War and Revolution, undated	box 23
Chapter 24War and Revolution (1905-1917), undated	box 29
	box 25

Chapter 26Civil War and Intervention, undated	box 19
Chapter 27Stalin's Russia, Cultural and Social, undated	box 23
Chapter 27in progress, undated	box 23
Chapter 27NEP Russia, undated	box 18
Chapter 28in progress, undated	box 23
Chapter 28Stalin's Russia (1928-1941), undated	box 29
Chapter 29Diplomacy on the Eve of War, undated	box 29
Chapter 30Mobilization on the Home Front, undated	box 29
Pares XXV War, Communism and New Economic Policy, 1917-1929, undated	box 23
Pares-Aron writing notes, maps of Russia, 1950-1952	box 30
Untitled Pares-Aron drafts, undated	box 30

Subseries II.5: Teaching and Research, 1938-1969

Scope and Contents

Most of this subseries are lecture notes, syllabi, and research materials for classes on Russian/Soviet, European, and economic history that Aron taught as a professor, first at the Jefferson School of Social Science (1946-1948)—an adult education institution in New York City founded by the Communist Party—and then at Sarah Lawrence College in Bronxville, NY (1948-1953). Also included are submissions and correspondence for academic journals and conferences during and after the end of Aron's formal academic career. Of particular note are non-coursework materials pertaining to Sarah Lawrence College, including several issues of the school newspaper and letters from college president Harold Taylor (1914-1993) (president, 1945-1959) regarding Aron's teaching style.

Title/Description	Instances
1871-1914 Political and Social, undated	box 27
Absolutism, undated	box 27
Age of Reason, undated	box 28
American-Russian relations, undated	box 23
American Historical Association, 1950	box 16
Ancient history"Ancient Orient", undated	box 27
Ancient historyfoundations, undated	box 27
British EmpireIndia, 1940-1946	box 26
Clippingscontinued, 1950-1953	box 20
Colonial expansion, undated	box 26
Columbia University, 1958	box 22
Columbia University, 1963-1965	box 21

Commercial Revolution and Renaissance, undated	box 27
Daniels, R.V., "Soviet Thought in the Nineteen-Thirties: An Interprative Sketch", 1954	box 20
Diplomacy, 1921-1931, undated	box 26
Early Middle Ages, undated	box 27
Economics, 1871-1914, undated	box 27
Essays on Communism, 1948-1962	box 17
Essays on Revolution, undated	box 20
Essays on Soviet Education and Thought, 1954-1963	box 17
Essays on the USSR, 1950	box 18
Essays on the USSR, 1954-1964	box 19
Essays on the USSRcontinued, 1954-1961	box 18
European status quo 1815, undated	box 27
Foreign Policy, undated	box 19
Germany, 1918-1941, undated	box 26
Greece, undated	box 26
GTR class notes, undated	box 25
GTR Class NotesRussia of Kiev and Muscovy, undated	box 25
GTR notes, history 1700-1905, undated	box 25
Handbook of International Accounting, 1990-1991	box 17
Harvard Law and Business Reivew, 1954-1960	box 22
Harvard Review of Economics and Statistics, 1947-1962	box 22
Historiography, undated	box 28
History, 1240-1462, undated	box 25
History, 1462-1613, undated	box 25
History 1613-1682, undated	box 25
History, 1796-1825, undated	box 23
History, 1905-1941, undated	box 23
History, 1914-1921, undated	box 25
History up to 1240, undated	box 25
Industrial Revolution and Politics of England, undated	box 27
Institute for the Study of the USSR Publications, undated	box 18
Interchem, undated	

Paul H. Aron papers7269092		
	box 32	
International Cartels, War Profits, U.S. Complicity in Nazi Economic Domination, 1941-1945	box 20	
International relations, 1933-1939, undated	box 28	
Istoriia SSR Journalarticle drafts, 1967	box 32	
Italy, 1918-1941, undated	box 26	
John N. HazardSoviet Lawmaterials on, 1947	box 24	
Lecture, undated	box 24	
Liberalism and Nationalism, 1815-1876, undated	box 27	
MiscellaneousRussiapamphlets on, 1956-1964	box 22	
Miscellaneousnotes and clippings, undated	box 23	
Miscellaneouspamphlets, 1935-1969	box 21	
MiscellaneousRussiapamphlets on, 1948-1964	box 24	
Nineteenth Century Social Thought, undated	box 27	
Notebook, undated	box 18	
Notes on Foreign and Economic Policy, undated	box 20	
Notes on Russia, 1725-1796, undated	box 25	
Notes on Russian history, 1825-1855, undated	box 24	
Notes on Russian history, 1880-1905, undated	box 24	
Notes on Soviet Government, undated	box 23	
Pamphlets and journals on Economics, 1946-1962	box 22	
Pamphlets on Russia, 1949-1968	box 21	
Pamphlets on Soviet Law, 1938-1964	box 24	
Pre-war diplomacy, undated	box 26	
Radical Education Project, undated	box 32	
Reformation and Religion, undated	box 27	
Religion and Nationalism, 1940-1963	box 22	
Research on Russia, 1942-1964	box 22	
Rome, undated	box 27	
Russian Historycorrespondence, 1948-1962	box 17	
Russian publications, 1965	box 32	

box 19

box 24

Russian Research Center--Harvard University, 1956-1967

Russian Research Center--Harvard University, 1960-1963

Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1949-1963 box 22 Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1955-1961 box 21 Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1962-1964 box 21 Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1965-1968 box 21 Sakharov, 1967 box 32 Sarah Lawrence College, 1948-1953 box 20 Teaching materials, 1948-1951 box 23 Simmon's letter re, statistical article, 1949 box 23 Source book for Russian History, 1956 box 24 Soviet Drama, Revolutionary and Civil War Plays, undated box 20 Soviet Economy, 1948-1949 box 23 Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 28 The French Revolution, undated box 28		
Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1962-1964 box 21 Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1965-1968 box 21 Sakharov, 1967 box 32 Sarah Lawrence College, 1948-1953 box 20 Teaching materials, 1948-1951 box 23 Simmon's letter re, statistical article, 1949 box 23 Source book for Russian History, 1956 box 24 Soviet Drama, Revolutionary and Civil War Plays, undated box 20 Soviet Economy, 1948-1949 box 23 Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1949-1963	box 22
Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1965-1968 box 21 Sakharov, 1967 box 32 Sarah Lawrence College, 1948-1953 box 20 Teaching materials, 1948-1951 box 23 Simmon's letter re, statistical article, 1949 box 23 Source book for Russian History, 1956 box 24 Soviet Drama, Revolutionary and Civil War Plays, undated box 20 Soviet Economy, 1948-1949 box 23 Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1955-1961	box 21
Sakharov, 1967 box 32 Sarah Lawrence College, 1948-1953 box 20 Teaching materials, 1948-1951 box 23 Simmon's letter re, statistical article, 1949 box 23 Source book for Russian History, 1956 box 24 Soviet Drama, Revolutionary and Civil War Plays, undated box 20 Soviet Economy, 1948-1949 box 23 Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1962-1964	box 21
Sarah Lawrence College, 1948-1953 box 20 Teaching materials, 1948-1951 box 23 Simmon's letter re, statistical article, 1949 box 23 Source book for Russian History, 1956 box 24 Soviet Drama, Revolutionary and Civil War Plays, undated box 20 Soviet Economy, 1948-1949 box 23 Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Russian Research CenterHarvard University, 1965-1968	box 21
Teaching materials, 1948-1951 box 23 Simmon's letter re, statistical article, 1949 box 23 Source book for Russian History, 1956 box 24 Soviet Drama, Revolutionary and Civil War Plays, undated box 20 Soviet Economy, 1948-1949 box 23 Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Sakharov, 1967	box 32
Simmon's letter re, statistical article, 1949 box 23 Source book for Russian History, 1956 box 24 Soviet Drama, Revolutionary and Civil War Plays, undated box 20 Soviet Economy, 1948-1949 box 23 Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Sarah Lawrence College, 1948-1953	box 20
Source book for Russian History, 1956 box 24 Soviet Drama, Revolutionary and Civil War Plays, undated box 20 Soviet Economy, 1948-1949 box 23 Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Teaching materials, 1948-1951	box 23
Soviet Drama, Revolutionary and Civil War Plays, undated box 20 Soviet Economy, 1948-1949 box 23 Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Simmon's letter re, statistical article, 1949	box 23
Soviet Economy, 1948-1949 Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Source book for Russian History, 1956	box 24
Soviet Economy, undated box 25 Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Soviet Drama, Revolutionary and Civil War Plays, undated	box 20
Soviet Literature, undated box 19 Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Soviet Economy, 1948-1949	box 23
Soviet PhilosophyPolitical Economy and Marxist Theory, undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Soviet Economy, undated	box 25
undated Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953 box 20 Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26	Soviet Literature, undated	box 19
Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated box 26		box 20
	Soviet Unionclippings, 1952-1953	box 20
The French Revolution, undated box 28	Stabilization, 1924-1929, undated	box 26
	The French Revolution, undated	box 28
USSRafter the war, undated box 24	USSRafter the war, undated	box 24
William KoreyZinoviev, undated box 23	William KoreyZinoviev, undated	box 23
World War Iconduct, undated box 26	World War Iconduct, undated	box 26
	World War II, undated	box 28
World War II, undated box 28	Yugoslaviaafter 1945, undated	box 28

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Personal Files, 1943-1975

Scope and Contents

This series includes materials relating to Paul and Beatrice Aron's anti-Vietnam War and anti-draft activism in the 1960s; records, ephemera, and correspondence pertaining to their son, Carl Robert Aron; letters from Aron's brother, William; and numerous birthday and Father's Day cards from family members. Also included are letters of commendation from American, British, and Soviet military officials with the Allied Commission for Austria, where Aron worked as a Russian-English interpreter from 1945 to 1946.

Title/Description In	nstances
----------------------	----------

Paul H. Aron papers7269092

Ad Hoc Congressional Conference on Vietnam, 1966-1969	box 17
Carl Robert Aron, 1943-1975	box 11
Estelle Gould, undated	box 10
GovernmentInterpretative Work: thank you and reccommendation letters, 1945-1946	box 12
MiscellaneousPaul Aronpersonal, 1954-1979	box 10
Queens Anti-Draft Meeting, 1966-1967	box 16
TravelUSSR and Europe, undated	box 10
VietnamCongressional RecordU.S. Senate, 1965	box 21
William Aron, 1952-1961	box 10

[^] Return to Table of Contents